
Discontinuation of Agricultural Business Concentration in BS in Business Administration Degree 

RES 242502 

AAC 

RESOLVED: That the Agricultural Business Concentration in the BS in Business Administration (BSBA) 
Degree be discontinued. 

RESOLVED: That all policies for program discontinuation be observed including providing a means for 
all currently active students to finish their plan of study. 

RATIONALE:  The Agricultural Business (AGBS) Concentration in the BSBA degree is no longer needed 
since students can now receive a degree in the AGBS major. Students in the BSBA 
program still have eleven other concentrations from which to choose. In addition, the 
AGBS Concentration has had low student demand since the AGBS major was introduced. 

Attachments: 
Proposal to discontinue AGBS Concentration in BSBA_24-25 AY Referral 
Changes-To-Degree-Form-remove concentration AGBS-signed 
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2024-2025 REFERRAL #02 
Proposal to Discontinue AGBS Concentration in BSBA 

 
 

From:  Melissa Danforth, Academic Senate Chair   
 
To:  John Deal, Academic Affairs Committee (AAC) Chair 
 
Date:  September 3, 2024 
 
cc:  Katherine Van Grinsven, Academic Senate Administrative Analyst 
 

At their meeting on August 27, 2024, the Academic Senate Executive Committee requested that the 
Academic Affairs Committee (AAC) review and address the proposal submitted by the Department of 
Economics to discontinue the Agricultural Business Concentration in the BS in Business Administration 
Program.  
 
During your discussion, please consider:  

• rationale as presented in the attached proposal 
• impact on any students in the program. 

 
Please take up this matter with your committee and get back to me with your recommendation. If your 
recommendation requires Senate action, please prepare a resolution and the rationale for the resolution.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Attachments:  

(1) RE_Proposal to discontinue AGBS Concentration in BSBA_24-25 AY Referral 
(2) Changes-To-Degree-Form-remove concentration AGBS-signed      



From: Aaron Hegde
To: Debra Jackson
Cc: Katherine Van Grinsven; Deisy Mascarinas; Melissa Danforth
Subject: Re: Proposal to discontinue AGBS Concentration in BSBA
Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 5:31:49 PM

Thanks, Dr. Jackson.

Since the current academic senate will not be able to get to this, I have copied the incoming
chair, Dr. Danforth on this email and am hoping she will put it in the queue for the next senate.

Thanks,
Aaron

DR. S. AARON HEGDE, PHD
Chair, Academic Senate
Professor, Economics
Director, ERM Program
Executive Director, Grimm Family Center for AGBS

California State University, Bakersfield 
9001 Stockdale Hwy, Mail Stop: BDC 20
Bakersfield, CA 93311

shegde@csub.edu

From: Debra Jackson <djackson9@csub.edu>
Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 at 10:23 AM
To: Aaron Hegde <shegde@csub.edu>
Cc: Katherine Van Grinsven <kvan-grinsven@csub.edu>, Deisy Mascarinas
<dmascarinas@csub.edu>
Subject: Proposal to discontinue AGBS Concentration in BSBA

Dear Chair Hegde,

The faculty in the Department of Economics have proposed to discontinue the Agricultural Business
concentration in the BS in Business Administration program. This proposal was approved by the
BSBA Curriculum Committee and the Dean of Business and Public Administration on April 8, 2024.
With the consent of Interim Provost James Rodriguez on April 22, 2024, I am forwarding this

Topic: Proposal to Discontinue AGBS Concentration in BSBA

mailto:shegde@csub.edu
mailto:djackson9@csub.edu
mailto:kvan-grinsven@csub.edu
mailto:dmascarinas@csub.edu
mailto:mdanforth@csub.edu
mailto:shegde@csub.edu
kvan-grinsven
Highlight



proposal for Academic Senate review and approval.
 
Best to you,
Debra
 
_____
DEBRA L. JACKSON, Ph.D.
She/her/hers
Associate Vice President for Academic Affairs
Dean of Academic Programs
Accreditation Liaison Officer
(661) 654-3420 
 
California State University, Bakersfield
9001 Stockdale Hwy, Mail Stop: 22 EDUC
Bakersfield, CA 93311
 
http://www.csub.edu/academicprograms
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